
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Sent: May 19, 2020 8:13 AM 

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) 

Cc: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth 

Lindsay; Francesco Santostefano; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David 

(Ext.) 

Subject: RE: For MO APPROVAL: *REVISED* Minister's COVID-19 Presser remarks 

Hi Cecely, 

For Qs 2 and 3, numbers are as of May 14 (date of our current public numbers in Saturday's web update): 

 We have received approximately 1.7 million made-in-Canada Face Shields, including deliveries 

from Bauer, Toronto Stamp, HP Canada and Printex (Printex not previously mentioned — would 

need to give them a heads up if we're going to use their name). 

 We have received approximately 139,000 made-in-Canada gowns, including deliveries from 

Canada Goose, Calko, Stanfield's and Logistik. 

Thanks,  

Bryan Blom 

Directeur, Communications Approvisionnements 

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada - Gouvernement du Canada 

Bryan.Blom(iOpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél. : 819-420-5930 / Tél. cell. : 819-576-3396 

Director, Procurement Communications 

Public Services and Procurement Canada - Government of Canada 

Bryan.Blom@pwgsc-tpse.gc.ca / Tel: 819-420-5930 Cell: 819-576-3396 

 

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]  

Sent: May 18, 2020 12:45 PM 

To: Bryan Blom 

Cc: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver 

Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Tristan Laycock 

<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Subject: Re: For MO APPROVAL: *REVISED* Minister's COVID-19 Presser remarks 

Thanks so much for this.  

Cecely Roy 

Press Secretary I Attachée de presse 

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement I Bureau de la ministre des Services publics et de 

l'Approvisionnement 

(343) 549-7293 

On May 18, 2020, at 12:43 PM, Bryan Blom wrote:  
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Hi Cecely, 

Confirming I am looking into these questions for you. Will send you info as I get it. 

Thanks, 

Bryan 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 18, 2020, at 12:33 PM, Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)  

<cecely.roy@canada.ca> wrote: 

Hi Bryan & Team - 

James and I are trying to track down a few additional pieces for tomorrow's 

presser. 

1. Our understanding is that the Provinces are receiving direct shipments of N95 

masks from 3M in the US each month at a total of 500K across the board. Does 

this arrangement involve the federal government in any way, and if not are we 

able to confirm if this allotment is still being providing directly to PTs / which 

jurisdictions are receiving it? Understanding that this falls under HC. 

2. With the total count for face shields now at approx. 4.8M - can we confirm 

what portion of this has been received from domestic manufacturers & if at all 

possible if that includes manufacturers beyond Toronto Stamp and Bauer? 

3. How many gowns have been received from domestic manufacturers? I know 

mid last week we were at 100K. 

Happy to get whatever we can dig up on this today for the presser tomorrow - 

even if it needs to come in piece meal that is more than welcome. 

Thanks so much, 

Cecely Roy 

Press Secretary I Attachée de presse 

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement I Bureau de la ministre 

des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement 

(343) 549-7293 
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On May 16, 2020, at 3:11 PM, Bryan Blom wrote: 

Hey James, 

Will jump in on hand sanitizer question, as we were able to track 

this down late yesterday. 

Since May 10, hand sanitizer received has increased by 
15,752 litres. 

Thanks,  

Bryan 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 16, 2020, at 3:03 PM, fitz-morris, James 

(SPAC/P SPC) <j ames . fitz-monis @canada. 

ca> wrote: 

Thank you. 

I made changes to the previous version - but I can 

reconcile them with this version. 

We are now on for Tuesday news conference. 

Minister likely to do it either from Oakville or 

Toronto. 

Her speaking notes are now with my MINO 
colleagues for input. 

One question I have that I'm hoping we can nail 

down before Tuesday is about hand sanitizer. We 

already confirmed that the drop in the orders 

number (from 80-million to 20-million) is entirely 

due to the conversion of units to litres. 

Is there a way to figure out what the net change in 
amount received is? 

Last week, we had about 71k units - now we have 
87k litres. 

How much of that is due to the conversion and how 
much is newly received in the past week? 

Thanks,  

James 



On May 16, 2020, at 2:34 PM, 
Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote: 

Hi James, 

I wanted to ensure that you saw this e-

mail (sent yesterday)? I would like to 

ensure that you use this version going 

forward if you have any changes. 

Thanks, 

Lucie Brosseau 

Gestionnaire, Liaison et Événements 

ministériels I Manager, Ministerial 

Liaison and Events 

Direction générale des communications 

I Communications Branch Services 

publics et Approvisionnement Canada I 

Public Services and Procurement 

Canada 

Portage III 16A1-64 I 11 Laurier, 

Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5 

613.790.3562 

From: Liaison 

Sent: May 15, 2020 8:12 PM 

To: Cecely Roy 

<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; James 
Fitzmorris <james.fitz-  
morris@canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock 

<fristan.laycock@canada.ca>  

Cc: 'Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger 

(MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca)1 

<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-

pwec.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom 

<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; 

'Elizabeth Lindsay 

(Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca)' 

<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano 

<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-

pwec.gc.ca>  

Subject: For MO APPROVAL: *REVISED* 

Minister's COVID-19 Presser remarks 
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Good evening, 

Please find attached the revised 

remarks with added precisions 

on Medicom, as per DM request. 

Regards, 

Lucie Brosseau 

Gestionnaire, Liaison et Événements 

ministériels I Manager, Ministerial 

Liaison and Events 

Direction générale des 

communications I Communications 

Branch Services publics et 

Approvisionnement Canada I Public 

Services and Procurement Canada 

Portage III 16A1-64 I 11 

Laurier, Gatineau, Québec K1A 

0S5 613.790.3562 

<COVID Presser Remarks - MinA -

May 16 ADM-fsEditl - Copy.docx> 

 


